2/1/2021 Commonwealth of Virginia Mail - Re: IAT for MRT Training

Commonwealth of
“ Vlrglnla DCJS Financial Services, rr <dcjsfinancialservices@dcjs.virginia.gov>

Re: IAT for MRT Training

1 message

Macarthur, Jennifer <jennifer.macarthur@dcjs.virginia.gov> Mon, Feb 1, 2021 at 10:53 AM
To: "Fisher, Constance" <constance.fisher@dcjs.virginia.gov>

Cc: "Egen, Leslie" <leslie.egen@dcjs.virginia.gov>, "Roth, Karen" <karen.roth@dcjs.virginia.gov>, "Darden, Monica" <monica.darden@dcjs.virginia.gov>, rr DCJS
Financial Services <dcjsfinancialservices@dcjs.virginia.gov>

Hi Connie,

Leslie and | touched base on the best way to proceed given the limited available funds. Please pay the DBHDS bill and we will wait for additional funds to be
released to pay Mt. Rogers.

Thank you,
Jen

On Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 5:26 PM Fisher, Constance <constance.fisher@dcjs.virginia.gov> wrote:
Hi Leslie,

| looked on the ASAP website and it looks like they have released another $9,000+ of the COAP funds. We can pay this bill, but we still cannot pay the Mt
Rogers request for funds. Do you all want us to go ahead and pay DBHDS since we now have enough to cover it and just keep working on the Mt Roger's
issue. (Mt Rogers bill is still too large to pay from what we have available.)

Just let us know.
Thanks,
Connie

On Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 12:40 PM Egen, Leslie <leslie.egen@dcjs.virginia.gov> wrote:
Please see the below inquiry about the payment of the IAT for MRT to DBHDS and advise to status.

Thank you,
Leslie Egen

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Schein, Christine <christine.schein@dbhds.virginia.gov>
Date: Fri, Jan 29, 2021 at 12:28 PM

Subject: IAT for MRT Training

To: Leslie Egen <leslie.egen@dcjs.virginia.gov>

Hi Leslie
| just wanted to check in because we have not received payment for the MRT training. Can you follow up?

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/ALGkd0xN2n0z355i1tiGXrurJQstE1Gmlgahe8eqrCq9XZ61gUyj/u/0?ik=43816b998e&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1690243750475388862%7Cmsg-f%3A16... 1/4
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Thanks
Christine

Christine Schein, LCSW

Deputy Director of Forensic Services

Department of Behavioral Health & Developmental Services
1220 Bank Street; P.O. Box 1797

Richmond, VA 23218-1797

804-482-8798 (phone)

804-786-9621 (fax)

christine.schein@dbhds.virginia.gov

Leslie A. Egen

Criminal Justice Program Coordinator and Policy Analyst

Adult Services, Division of Programs and Services

Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services

1100 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219

Cell: 804.314.6461 Phone: 804.371.0531 FAX: 804.786.3414 http://www.dcjs.virginia.gov

For up to date information, subscribe to DCJS Updates: www.dcjs.virginia.gov/subscribe
Visit us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/vadcjs and Flickr: www.flickr.com/photos/va_dcjs

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information
and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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Connie Fisher

Financial Analyst

Virginia Department of Criminal Justice Services
1100 Bank Street Richmond, Virginia 23219

@ 804.205.3413 [=] constance.fisher@dcjs.virginia.gov
http://www.dcjs.virginia.gov

For up to date information, subscribe to DCJS Updates: www.dcjs.virginia.gov/subscribe
Visit us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/vadcjs and Flickr: www.flickr.com/photos/va_dcjs

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

Jennifer MacArthur
Manager, Division of Programs and Services / Adult Justice Programs

1100 Bank Street, Richmond, VA 23219
Phone: 804.786.6534 or 804.338.4804

FAX: 804.786.3414
http://www.dcjs.virginia.gov
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For up to date information, subscribe to DCJS Updates: www.dcjs.virginia.gov/subscribe
Visit us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/vadcjs and Flickr: www.flickr.com/photos/va_dcjs
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The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information

and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you
in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any use, dissemination, copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.
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